Mental Health & Addictions Council

Meeting Minutes Tuesday, March 28, 2023 4:30 - 6:30PM Zoom Meeting

Members Attending: Cathy H., Sherry C., Gabi G., Adam L., Donna-Marie D., Sara C.

Members Unexcused: Catherine L.

Members Excused: Sheri P., Pam P., Teresa M., Bo B.

Staff: Mary Rumbaugh, Natalie Loehr

Guests: Kristin G.

Item	Discussion	Action/Follow up
Call to Order, Establish	> Adam brought the meeting to order at 4:45pm and established quorum.	
Quorum (6 members),	February minutes approved with corrections. 1 st : Donna-Marie 2 nd : Sara	
Approval of Minutes -	Introduction were done of members and guests.	
President		
Clackamas BHRN	> Kristin works at Parrot Creek and the regional BHRN Coordinator. She presented on	
Presentation - Kristin	what the BHRN is and answered question the council had. Mary advised that there is	
Gibson	talk about funding for BHRN due to decreased Marijuana tax funding.	
Member Survey review and	> As a council we reviewed the new member survey structure and questions. Group	Send survey to council
Approval - All	liked questions and feel that they could complete the survey by the April dates.	
Finalize 2023 Priorities - All	> Updates made. Mary advised that hotel deal fell through. County is going to back up plan for housing funding. We will remove an item in #2. Sherry C. review her draft of the survey she created for school counselors and administrators. Use Google docs for survey for easy use and reply. Do we want this to be County program specific or broader services?	
Committee Reports - All	Advocacy/Legislative Committee - Mary advised of listening session with the Ways and Means. Many bills have died. Looking closely at bill regarding local MH authority for bill 219. Looking at bill looking at funding for community MH services. \$15m for SUD services. Bill 2066 for sighting Looking at bill for 988 bill. There is verbiage	Forward Ways and Means email to council.
	about added taxes to continue funding the service.	Mary will reach out to
	Nominating Committee - Mary and Natalie will work on recruitment language and	David.
	bring to April meeting and then approval and open recruitment. Pam asked about	
	allocating at least 2 seats for youth.	
	Suicide Prevention Coalition of Clackamas County Update - Working in its groups	
	as normal. Working on a grant to application for funding. They are requesting ideas	

The right services to the right person at the right time in the right place

	from members for grant. Give stipend to encourage youth participation, bring Spanish QPR and other ideas. Director Update - Mary advised they she thinks that there will be increase in people coming back once the public emergency is being lifted.	
Round Table	• None	
Public Comment	• None	
Recap; Summarize action items; Agenda item suggestion - All	Meeting adjourned at 6:15pm • Proposed agenda: CMHAC Presentation, Comm. West, Member Survey	
Next Meeting Date and Location	Tuesday, April 28, 2023, from 4:30-6:30 pm via Virtual and Crisis Walk-In Clinic Please RSVP to Natalie Spilman at NLoehr@clackamas.us or (503) 742-5924.	